Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 10:43 AM

To: Admin A

Subject: RE: TP Claim - GBH1026D & XD1119E (DOA: 24/12/2022)
Categories: HMK

Sorry,

Sur: Rasul

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 December 2022 10:20 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: TP Claim - GBH1026D & XD1119E (DOA: 24/12/2022)

Hi,
DS case
Veh: In

Sur: Guo Qiang

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 December 2022 8:30 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: TP Claim - GBH1026D & XD1119E (DOA: 24/12/2022)

Lonpac External - General



Our Ref: TBA
Dear Meng Yan,

FYNA. Insured yet to report.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Daphne Lee <daphne@convinceauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 December 2022 8:24 am

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: TP Claim - GBH1026D & XD1119E (DOA: 24/12/2022)

Dear Gerald,
Please arrange Steve Chen- LKK to survey our vehicle.
Thank you

Regards

Daphne Lec

‘

s

CONYIMNCE

Convince Engineering Pte Ltd
29 First Lok Yang Road
Singapore 629736

Tel: 6556 1131 | Fax: 6553 0802

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 07:55

To: daphne@convinceauto.com.sg

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: TP Claim - GBH1026D & XD1119E (DOA: 24/12/2022)

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Our Ref: TBA
Dear Daphne,
Our insured has not lodged the accident.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and append below our list of
Motor surveyors for your attention:-

Jackson Quek —Appraisal
Nicholas Tey -Appraisal
Steve Chen - LKK

Lim Teow Guan - LKK
Marcus Chua - LKK
Kenneth Kong- LKK
Thevan Thomas- LKK
Mohd Taufik - LKK
Adrian Ling-LKK

210 | Mohd Rasul - LKK

O[N]~ |WIN |-

Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days.
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

Sent: Saturday, 24 December 2022 3:54 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: TP Claim - GBH1026D & XD1119E (DOA: 24/12/2022)

Dear Sir / Madam,
Accident involving vehicle : GBH1026D & XD1119E on 24/12/2022.
We are assisting GBH1026D to make 3rd party claim against XD1119E.

Kindly direct us to officer-in-charge.

Please arrange survey the vehicle at :

Convince Engineering Pte Ltd
29 First Lok Yang Road
Singapore 629736




Thank you

Regards

Daphne Lec

‘

—

—_—

COMVINCE

Convince Engineering Pte Ltd
29 First Lok Yang Road
Singapore 629736

Tel: 6556 1131 | Fax: 6553 0802



